# IQAS Assessment for Employment, Education, or Licensure

Country specific required academic documents

Albertan

#### Contents

This is not an exhaustive list of countries. If your country of education is not on the list, please follow the IQAS general document requirements and submit: the awarded educational credential and transcript of record/mark sheet from the issuing authority.

It is an applicant's decision which credential they wish to submit for an IQAS assessment. In general, IQAS provides the following guidelines for selecting a credential depending on the type of assessment required:

- Basic Assessment credential you require to be assessed
- Specialized Assessment post-secondary credential and transcript with credits/hours
- Educational Assessment secondary (high) school diploma or equivalent credential<sup>123</sup>
  - equivalent credential refers to a credential that includes your secondary (high) school education. This could include credentials such as a technical/vocational diploma if your high school education was part of such a program.
  - 2. For the Philippines:
    If your high school graduation was **prior to 2018**: post-secondary credential
    (incomplete/completed) or submit high school diploma if you do not have any postsecondary credential.
    - If your high school graduation was in or after 2018: high school diploma
  - 3. For British/Caribbean based education systems:
    General Certificate of Education (GCE) level credentials or equivalent (for example, O and A level)

Ensure that you upload all pages of the required documents (front and back) in the IQAS application portal. Include English translations for documents that are not in English. Note that country specific documents are examples of what to provide for your application. IQAS may request additional records/information after reviewing what is submitted.

Submitting documentation does not guarantee that an assessment can be issued. IQAS must review your application and documents before a decision is made based on our policies and guidelines. For awareness, IQAS does not assess professional/vocational training and designations or trades.

There are institutions that are not recognized/accepted by IQAS. While completing the application in the IQAS application portal, you may see a warning regarding institution's recognition or acceptance after selecting your institution from the lookup list. You are advised to carefully consider whether you wish to proceed with your application when a warning is displayed. IQAS application and courier fees are non-refundable.

#### **Table of Contents**

Afghanistan	5
Algeria	6
Australia	7
Austria	8
Bangladesh	9
Belgium	10
Brazil	11
Cameroon	12
China	13
Colombia	14
Côte d'Ivoire	15
Croatia	16
Egypt	17
Ethiopia	18
France	19
Germany	20
Ghana	21
Hong Kong	22
India	23
Iran	24
Iraq	25
Ireland	26
Italy	27
Jamaica	28
Japan	29
Jordan	30
Kenya	31
Lebanon	32
Mexico	33
Moldova	34
Morocco	35
Nepal	36
Netherlands	37
New Zealand	38
Nigeria	39
Pakistan	40
Philippines	41
Poland	42

Romania	43
Russia	44
South Africa	45
South Korea	46
Sri Lanka	47
Sudan	
Sweden	49
Switzerland	
Syria	
Tunisia	52
Ukraine	53
United Kingdom	54
United States	55
Venezuela	56
Vietnam	57
Zimbabwe	58

# Afghanistan

IQAS does not accept credentials issued prior to 2003 and only assesses credentials issued in or after 2003, subject to the completion of IQAS verification and validation processes.

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Certificate	Academic transcript	
• Diplom		
Bachelor, Leicanc	For Doctorate – degree/a letter	
• Doctori	from the institution confirming	
<ul> <li>Masteri</li> </ul>	the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if	
Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.).	applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Graduation certificate and	
<ul> <li>12th Grade Graduation Certificate/Baccaluria</li> <li>Vocational/Technical Baccaluria</li> </ul>	academic transcript issued by the Ministry of Education (Afghanistan) that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned.	

# Algeria

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  • Brevet de Technicien Supérieur	Diploma / certificate / degree / Attestation of Success (Attestation de Réussite)	
<ul> <li>Licence</li> <li>Magister</li> <li>Diplôme d'Études Supérieures</li> <li>Diplôme de Post-Graduation Spécialisée</li> <li>Doctorat/Doctorate d'État</li> </ul>	Academic transcript (relevé de notes)  For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Baccalauréat de l'Enseignement Secondaire     Baccalauréat Technique	Diploma / Attestation of Success (Attestation de Réussite)  Examination results (relevé de notes de l'examen final)	

#### Australia

Pos	Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Cred	dential	What to submit	
Exar	mples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
•	AQF Advanced Diploma		
•	Diploma Certificate	Academic transcript	
•	Associate degree		
•	Bachelor's degree	For Doctorate – degree/a letter	
•	Graduate Certificate / Diploma	from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree;	
•	Postgraduate Certificate / Diploma	copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
•	Master's degree		
•	Doctorate		
Basi	Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Cred	dential	What to submit	
Exar	mples:	Graduation certificate that lists	
•	Australian Capital Territory Year 12 Certificate	all subjects / exams / grades earned	
•	Higher School Certificate		
•	Northern Territory Certificate of Education		
•	Queensland Senior Certificate		
•	South Australian Certificate of Education		
•	Tasmanian Certificate of Education		

#### Austria

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Pre-Bologna system		
Diploma – post-secondary colleges (Diplom - Fachakademien)     Diploma / Master (Diplom	Academic transcript (Statement of Academic Achievement) / European Diploma Supplement	
/ Magister)		
Post-Bologna system	For Doctorate – degree/a letter	
Bachelor's degree	from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree;	
Master's degree	copy of thesis title page if	
Doctoral degree	applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  • Maturity Examination Certificate (Matura / Reifeprüfung)	Graduation certificate and Transcript /Mark Sheets	

# Bangladesh

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  Diploma (e.g., in a technical or health field)  Bachelor's degree  Master's degree  Doctorate	Diploma / certificate / degree  Academic transcript (mark sheet / result card)  *College-issued mark sheet / result card will not be accepted.  For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  Higher Secondary Certificate	Certificate / diploma	
	Exam certificate (mark sheet / result card)	

# Belgium

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Bachelor's degree		
Master's degree	Academic transcript (bijlage bij	
<ul> <li>Bachelor / Diplôme de spécialisation / Bachelier de spécialisation</li> </ul>	het getuigschrift) / European Diploma Supplement	
<ul> <li>Master / Master complémentaire / Master de spécialisation</li> </ul>	For Doctoral degree – degree/ a letter from the institution	
Gegradueerde / Graduat	confirming the award of	
Kandidaat / Candidat	doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Licentiaat / Licencié	,	
<ul> <li>Diploma van grondige studies / Diplômé d'études approfondies</li> </ul>		
<ul> <li>Gediplomeerdeinde aanvullende studiën / Diplôme d'études complémentaires</li> </ul>		
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	u have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Graduation certificate	
<ul> <li>Abschlusszeugnis der Oberstufe des Sekundarunterrichts</li> </ul>	Torrespond (shooth proposed)	
<ul> <li>Certificat d'enseignement secondaire supérieur</li> </ul>	Transcript (abschlusszeugnis / relevé de notes) /Mark Sheets	
Diploma van secundaire onderwijs		

#### Brazil

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Título de Bacharel / Grau de Bacharel / Diploma de Bacharel	
Título de Licenciado / Grau de Licenciado / Diploma de Licenciado	Academic transcript (histórico escolar) /
Título de Tecnólogo / Grau de Tecnólogo	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming
Certificado de Especialista / Curso de Especialização	the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Título de Mestre / Grau de Mestre / Diploma de Mestre	аррисавіе.
Título de Doutor / Grau de Doutor / Diploma de Doutor	
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	u have post-secondary education
Educational: must be provided regardl	less of post-secondary education
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate
Certificado de Conclusão de Ensino Médio	(histórico escolar) that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned
Certificado de Conclusão de Segundo Grau	grados carrieu
Título de Técnico / Diploma de Técnico de Segundo Grau	

#### Cameroon

Pos	Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Cre	dential	What to submit
Exa	mples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
•	Higher National Diploma	
•	Diplôme d'Études Universitaires Professionnelles	Attestation of Success (Attestation de Réussite)
•	Brevet de Technicien Supérieur / Diplôme de Technicien Supérieur	
•	Diplôme Universitaire de Technologie	
•	Licence	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming
•	Bachelor's degree	the award of doctoral degree;
•	Maîtrise	copy of thesis title page if applicable.
•	Master's degree	
•	Diplôme d'Études Approfondies	
•	Diplôme d'Études Professionnelles Approfondies	
•	Doctorat	
Sec	condary Education	
Bas	sic & Specialized: not required if you	u have post-secondary education
Edu	Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Cre	dential	What to submit
Exar	nples:	Final certificate(s)
•	General Certificate of Education Ordinary / Advanced Level	Examination results (relevé de notes)
•	Baccalauréat de l'Enseignement Secondaire Général / Technique	

#### China

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  Certificate of Graduation (2-3 year post-secondary program) (Zhuanke - 专科毕业证书)  Certificate of Graduation (4-5 year undergraduate program)	Diploma / certificate / degree  Academic transcript  For Doctorate – degree/ a	
(Benke - (本科毕业证书)  Bachelor's Degree (学士学位)  Master's Degree (硕士学位)  Doctor's Degree (博士学位)	letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if yo  Educational: must be provided regards  Credential	,	
Examples:  Certificate of Graduation from Senior Secondary School (普通高中毕业证书)  Certificate of Graduation from Specialized Senior Secondary School (中等专业学校毕业证书)	Provincial graduation exam results or National College Entrance Exam results	
<ul> <li>Certificate of Graduation from Vocational Senior Secondary School (职业高中毕业证书)</li> <li>Certificate of Graduation from Technical Workers School (技工 学校毕业证书)</li> </ul>		

#### Colombia

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  Técnico  Técnico Profesional  Tecnólogo  Tecnólogo Especializado  Licenciado / Título  Título de Especialista  Magíster / Maestría  Título de Doctor	Diploma / certificate / degree  Academic transcript (certificado de estudios / calificaciones)  For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  Bachiller Académico  Bachiller Técnico  Examen de Validación del Bachillerato Académico	Graduation certificate (certificado de estudios / calificaciones) that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned	

#### Côte d'Ivoire

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
<ul> <li>Diplôme Universitaire de Technologie</li> </ul>	Au	
<ul> <li>Diplôme Universitaire de Technologie</li> </ul>	Attestation of Success Attestation de Réussite) / Attestation of Admission	
Diplôme Universitaire d'Études	(Attestation d'admission)	
• Licence		
<ul> <li>Maîtrise</li> </ul>	For Doctorate – degree/a letter	
Diplôme d'Études Approfondies	from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree;	
Diplôme d'Études Supérieures	copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
<ul> <li>Doctorat de Spécialité de Troisième Cycle</li> </ul>	арриолого.	
Doctorat d'État		
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Graduation certificate (relevé	
Baccalauréat	de notes de l'examen final) that lists all subjects / exams	
<ul> <li>Diplôme de Bachelier de l'Enseignement du Second Degré</li> </ul>	taken and grades earned	
Baccalauréat Technique		

#### Croatia

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  Diploma Više Obrazovanje  Diploma Visoko Obrazovanje  / Diplomirani  Baccalaureus  Magistar  Diploma Specijalist	Diploma / certificate / degree  Academic transcript (prijepiš ocjena) / Diploma Supplement  For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming	
Doktorat	the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  Svjedodžba o Maturi  Svjedodžba o Završnom Ispitu	Graduation certificate (svjedodžba) that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned	

### **Egypt**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  • Diploma	Diploma / certificate / degree	
<ul><li>Bachelor's degree</li><li>Diploma of Graduate Studies</li></ul>	Academic transcript	
<ul><li>Master's degree</li><li>Doctorate</li></ul>	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Graduation certificate (العامة الثانوية الدر استشهادة) issued by the Ministry of Education, Regional Governorate or Examination Department that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned	

# **Ethiopia**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:     Diploma / Advanced Diploma     Bachelor's degree     Master's degree	Diploma / certificate / degree  Academic transcript	
Doctorate	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Examination Results (official)	
Ethiopian University Entrance		
Examination Certificate		
Ethiopian Higher Education     Entrance Qualification     Certificate		
Ethiopian School Leaving Certificate		

#### France

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education			
Credential	What to submit		
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree		
Brevet de Technicien Supérieur			
Diplôme d'Études Universitaires     Générales	Attestation of Success (Attestation de Réussite)		
<ul> <li>Diplôme Universitaire de Technologie</li> </ul>			
Grade de Licence	Academic transcript (relevé de notes) / Diploma Supplement)		
<ul> <li>Maîtrise</li> </ul>	,		
Grade de Master	For Doctorate – degree/a letter		
Diplôme d'Études Approfondies	from the institution confirming		
<ul> <li>Diplôme d'Études Supérieures Spécialisées</li> </ul>	the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.		
Grade de Docteur			
Diplôme d'Habilitation			
Secondary Education	Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you	u have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education			
Credential	What to submit		
Examples:	Graduation certificate (relevé		
Diplôme du Baccalauréat Général	de notes de l'examen final) that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned /		
Diplôme du Baccalauréat Technologique	Attestation		
<ul> <li>Diplôme du Baccalauréat Professionnel</li> </ul>			
Diplôme d'accès aux études     Universitaires			

### **Germany**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Fachhochschuldiplom		
Berufsakademien Diplom	Academic transcript	
Diplom / Magister Artium / Erste Staatsprüfung	(jahreszeugnisse / leistungsnachweise) / Diploma Supplement)	
Bachelor	Supplementy	
Master	For Doctorate – degree/a letter	
Doktor	from the institution confirming	
Habilitation	the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:     Zeugnis der Allgemeinen     Hochschulreife / Abitur     Fachgebundene Hochschulreife     / Fachhochschulreife	Graduation certificate (zeugnis / abschlussprüfung) that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned	
Berufsschulabschluss / Berufsfachschulabschluss		

#### Ghana

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  • Certificate / Diploma	Diploma / certificate / degree	
<ul><li>Higher National Diploma</li><li>Bachelor's degree</li></ul>	Academic transcript	
<ul><li>Postgraduate Diploma</li><li>Master's degree</li><li>Doctorate</li></ul>	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Technical Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  • Higher National Diploma	Diploma  Academic transcript / Examination results	
Credential	What to submit	
Registered General Nurse     Registered Midwife Certificate     Registered Mental Nurse Certificate		
	Academic transcript / Examination results	
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:     West African Senior School     Certificate Examination     Senior Secondary School	Final certificate(s)  Examination results (official)	
Certificate     General Certificate of Education (Ordinary Level)		
General Certificate of Education (Advanced Level)		

# **Hong Kong**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Certificate / Diploma		
Higher Certificate/ Higher     Diploma	Academic transcript	
Associate degree		
Bachelor's degree	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming	
Postgraduate Certificate / Postgraduate Diploma	the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if	
Master's degree	applicable.	
Doctorate		
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Examination results (official)	
Hong Kong Diploma of Secondary Education		
Hong Kong Certificate of Education Examination		
Hong Kong Advanced Level Examination		

#### India

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  Bachelor's Degree	Diploma / certificate / degree
<ul> <li>Diploma</li> <li>Postgraduate Certificate / Diploma</li> <li>Master's Degree</li> <li>Master of Philosophy</li> <li>Doctor's Degree</li> </ul>	Academic transcript / Examination results  For doctorate: degree/ a letter confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.  Note:  Graduates of Magadh University must send their degrees and transcripts attested by the university as genuine through RTI (Right to Information)  Graduates of Sikkim Manipal University (SMU) must send official documentation issued by SMU confirming the name and address of the learning centre / study centre / campus where a program was completed. Distance education credentials from SMU will not be assessed because they cannot be verified conclusively.  Graduates of I. K. Gujral Punjab Technical University must apply through the IKGPTU student support centre for their mark sheets to be posted online for verification.
Technical Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  Diploma in Engineering	Diploma  Academic transcript / examination results
Credential	What to submit
Diploma in General Nursing and Midwifery	Diploma  Academic transcript that lists hours of lecture and clinical experience
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  Higher Secondary Certificate  Intermediate Examination Certificate	Graduation certificate that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned

#### Iran

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Associate degree (Kardani)		
/ Advanced Diploma (Fogh Diplom)	Academic transcript	
Bachelor's degree (Karshenasi)     / Licence	For Doctorate – degree/a letter	
Master's degree (Karshenasi Ershad) / Fogh Licence	from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if	
Doctorate	applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Graduation certificate that lists	
High School Diploma (Diplome Motevassette)	all subjects / exams taken and grades earned	
Pre-University Certificate     (Madrake Pish-Daneshgahi)		

# Iraq

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Technician Diploma		
Bachelor's degree	Academic transcript	
Higher Diploma / Postgraduate     Diploma		
Master's degree	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming	
Doctorate	the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Graduation certificate that lists	
Secondary School Certificate /     Baccalaureate Examination     Certificate	all subjects / exams taken and grades earned	
Vocational Secondary School Certificate / Vocational Sixth Form Baccalaureate		

#### Ireland

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
<ul><li>Higher Certificate / Diploma</li><li>Bachelor's degree</li></ul>	Academic transcript / Diploma	
Postgraduate Diploma	Supplement	
Master's degree     Doctorate	For Doctorate – degree/a letter	
	from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Examination results (official)	
Leaving Certificate		

# Italy

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Diploma Accademico	
Diploma di Perfezionamento	Academic transcript / Diploma
Diploma Universitario	Supplement
• Laurea	
<ul> <li>Diplomadi Specializzazione / Specialista</li> </ul>	For Doctorate: degree/a letter from the institution confirming
Laurea Magistrale / Specialistica	the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if
Master Universitario	applicable.
Dottorato di Ricerca	
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	u have post-secondary education
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate (pagelle
Diploma di Esame di Stato	scolastiche) that lists all subjects / exams taken and
Diploma di Maturità	grades earned

#### Jamaica

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  Diploma  Associate degree  Bachelor's degree  Postgraduate Diploma  Master's degree  Doctorate  Secondary Education	Diploma / certificate / degree  Academic transcript  For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:     Caribbean Examinations Council - Secondary Education Certificate/ Caribbean Advanced Proficiency Examination (CAPE)     General Certificate of Education (Ordinary Level)     General Certificate of Education (Advanced Level)	Official transcript (not preliminary results) issued by the Caribbean Examinations Council (do not submit examination results from the attended high school)
	*Note: Applicants from other Caribbean countries with Caribbean Examinations Council credentials should also ensure they submit official transcripts issued by the Caribbean Examinations Council.

### Japan

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  • Advanced Diploma	Diploma / certificate / degree
Associate degree     Bachelor's degree	Academic transcript
<ul><li>Master's degree</li><li>Doctorate</li></ul>	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  Upper Secondary School Leaving Certificate	Graduation certificate that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned

#### Jordan

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Associate degree / College     Diploma	
Bachelor's degree	Academic transcript
Higher Diploma	
Master's degree	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution
Doctorate	confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Examination results (official)
Certificate of General     Secondary Education	
Certificate of Vocational Secondary Education	

# Kenya

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Certificate / Diploma		
Higher Diploma	Academic transcript	
Bachelor's degree		
Postgraduate Diploma	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution	
Master's degree	confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Doctorate		
Technical Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Certificate of Registration	
Kenya Registered Nurse	Verification of Registration	
Kenya Registered Midwife	Academic transcript / Examination results	
Secondary Education	Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you	ı have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Final certificate(s)	
Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education	For existing and the (efficient)	
Kenya Certificate of Education	Examination results (official)	
Kenya Advanced Certificate of Education		

#### Lebanon

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Bachelor's degree / Licence	
Maîtrise	Academic transcript
Master's degree	
Diplôme d'Études Approfondies	For Doctorate – degree/a letter
Diplôme d'Études Supérieures	from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree;
Doctorat	copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate that lists
Baccalauréat Libanais	all subjects / exams taken and grades earned
Baccalauréat Technique Secondary Education	grades carried

#### **Mexico**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Título de Técnico Superior Universitario / Título de Profesional Asociado	Professional License (Cedula	
Título de Licenciado	Profesional)	
Grado de Maestro		
Título de Especialista	Academic transcript (certificado de estudios /	
Grado de Doctor	calificaciones) /a letter confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of doctoral thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Graduation certificate	
Bachillerato General	(certificado de estudios / calificaciones) that lists all	
Bachillerato Tecnológico	subjects / exams taken and grades earned	
Profesional Técnico Bachiller	grades earried	

#### Moldova

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Diplomă de Calificare Profesională Suplimentară la Studiile Superioare	Professional License (Cedula
Diplomă de Studii Superioare	Profesional)
de Scurtă Durată	
Diplomă de Licenţă	Academic transcript (foaia
Diplomă de Studii Superioare	matricolă) / Diploma Supplement
Diplomă de Master / Diplomă de Magistru	<u> Оприети</u>
Doctor în Ştiinte	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	u have post-secondary education
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate that lists
Diploma de Bacalaureat	all subjects / exams taken and grades earned
Atestat de Studii Medii de Cultură Generală	9.3300 04.1104

#### Morocco

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Licence	
Maîtrise	Attestation of Success
Master	(Attestation de Réussite)
Diplôme d'Études Supérieures Approfondies	Academic transcript (relevé de
Diplôme d'Études Supérieures Spécialisées	notes)
Doctorat d'État	For Doctorate – degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	u have post-secondary education
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Examination results (relevé de
Diplôme du Baccalauréat	notes de l'examen final)
Diplôme du Baccalauréat     Technique	

# Nepal

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Diploma (CTEVT)	
Bachelor's degree	Academic transcript
Post-graduate Diploma	
Master's degree	For Doctorate – degree/a letter
Doctorate	from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Examination results (official)
Higher Secondary Education Board Examination	
Proficiency Certificate	

## **Netherlands**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Pre-Bologna System	
Diploma of Higher Professional Education (Hoger Beroepsonderwijs – HBO)	Academic transcript (academische cijferlijst) / European Diploma
Preparatory Diploma (Propedeuse)	Supplement
Candidate Examination (Kandidaatsexamen)	For Doctorate – degree/ a
'Doctoraal' Examination Diploma	letter from the institution confirming the award of
Post-Bologna System	doctoral degree; copy of thesis
Bachelor's Degree	title page if applicable.
Master's Degree	
Doctorate	
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	u have post-secondary education
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate and
Diploma of Pre- University Secondary Education (Voorbereidend Wetenschappelijk Onderwijs - VWO)	Mark Sheets / Transcript
Diploma of Higher General Secondary Education (Hoger Algemeen Voortgezet Onderwijs - HAVO)	

## **New Zealand**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
National Certificate / Diploma	
Bachelor's Degree	Academic transcript
Graduate Certificate / Diploma	
Postgraduate Certificate / Diploma	For Doctorate – degree/ a
Master's Degree	letter from the institution confirming the award of
Doctorate	doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
	ше раде п аррпсавіе.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	
Educational: must be provided regards	ess or post-secondary education
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	
Examples.	
National Certificate of Educational Achievement	Examination results (official)
National Certificate of	Examination results (official)
National Certificate of Educational Achievement	Examination results (official)
National Certificate of Educational Achievement     Higher School Certificate	Examination results (official)

# Nigeria

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Bachelor's Degree		
Postgraduate Diploma	Academic transcript	
Master's Degree		
Master of Philosophy	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution	
Doctorate	confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Technical Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma	
National Diploma		
Higher National Diploma	Academic transcript / Examination results	
Examples:	Certificate of Registration / Licensure	
Registered Nurse Certificate		
Registered Midwife Certificate	Verification of Registration / Licensure	
	Academic transcript / examination results	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you		
Educational: must be provided regardle	Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Final certificate(s)	
Senior School Certificate		
General Certificate of Education (Ordinary or Advanced Level)	Examination results (official)	

#### **Pakistan**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  • Bachelor (Pass) Degree	Diploma / certificate / degree	
<ul> <li>Bachelor (Honours) Degree</li> <li>Postgraduate Diploma</li> <li>Master's Degree</li> <li>Master of Philosophy</li> <li>Doctorate</li> </ul>	Graduates of Preston University must provide official documentation issued by Preston University confirming the name and address of the learning centre / study centre / campus where their program was completed.  For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Technical Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  • Diploma of Associate Engineer  • Diploma in General Nursing  • Diploma in Midwifery	Diploma  Academic transcript / examination results	
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  • Higher Secondary Certificate  • Intermediate Examination Certificate	Graduation certificate that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned	

## **Philippines**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Certificate/ Diploma	
Associate degree	Academic transcript
Bachelor's degree	
Master's degree	For Doctorate – degree/ a
Doctorate	letter from the institution confirming the award of
	doctoral degree; copy of thesis
Note: IQAS does not assess National Certificate (NC) qualifications	title page if applicable.

#### **Secondary Education**

Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education

#### Educational:

- required if your high school graduation was in or after 2018
- if your high school graduation was prior to 2018: post-secondary credential (incomplete/completed) is required or submit high school credential if you do not have any post-secondary credential.

Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate
High School Diploma	
	Secondary Student's Permanent Record that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned
	(any complete or incomplete post-secondary education transcripts may result in a better assessment outcome)

## **Poland**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Świadectwo Ukończenia		
Szkoły Policealnej	Academic transcript (karta	
Dyplom Ukończenia Szkoły	przebiegu studiów) / Diploma Supplement	
Pomaturalnej	Cappionioni	
Licencjat	For Doctorate – degree/ a	
Magister	letter from the institution	
Świadectwo Ukończenia Studiów Podyplomowych	confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Doktor		
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Graduation certificate that lists	
Świadectwo Dojrzałości	all subjects / exams taken and grades earned	
Świadectwo Ukończenia Gimnazjum	-	
Świadectwo Ukończenia Liceum Ogólnokształcącego		

## Romania

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Diploma de Absolvirea Scolii     Postliceale	
Diploma de Absolvirea Scolii Profesionale	Academic transcript (foaiamatricolă) / Diploma Supplement
Diplomă de Absolvire (a Colegiului Universitar)	
Diplomă de Licenţă	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution
Diplomă de Master	confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis
Diplomă de Studii Academice Postuniversitare / Diplomă	title page if applicable.
Diplomă de Studii Postuniversitare de Specializare	
Diplomă de Studii Aprofundate	
Diplomă de Doctor	
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  • Diplomă de Bacalaureat	Graduation certificate that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned

## Russia

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma/ certificate/ degree	
<ul> <li>Diplomo Nepolnom Vysshem Obrazovanii</li> <li>Diplom Bakalavra</li> <li>Diplom Magistra</li> <li>Diplom Specialista</li> <li>Diplom Kandydat nauk</li> </ul>	Academic transcript (prilozhenie k diplomu) / (akademicheskaya spravka) / Diploma Supplement  For Doctorate (Кандидат наук - Candidate of Sciences) — degree/a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
	u have post-secondary education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:     Attestato Srednem (Polnom)     Obshchem Obrazovanii     Diplom o nachalnom     professionalnom obrazovanii     Diplom o srednem spetsialnom     obrazovanii	Graduation certificate that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned  Academic transcript (prilozhenie k diplomu) / (akademicheskaya spravka)	

## **South Africa**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma/ certificate/ degree
Higher Certificate	
National Certificate / Higher National Diploma	Academic transcript /mark sheets
<ul> <li>University Diploma</li> </ul>	
Bachelor's degree	For Doctorate – degree/ a
Postgraduate Diploma	letter from the institution confirming the award of
Master's degree	doctoral degree; copy of thesis
• Doctorate	title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Examination results (official)
National Senior Certificate	
Senior Certificate	

## **South Korea**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma/ certificate/ degree	
Associate degree		
Bachelor's degree	Academic transcript	
Master's Degree		
Doctorate	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:  • High School Certificate of Graduation	Academic transcript/mark sheet	

## Sri Lanka

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma/ certificate/ degree
National Diploma / Certificate	
Higher National Diploma	Academic transcript/mark
Bachelor's degree	sheets
Postgraduate Diploma	
Master's degree	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution
Doctorate	confirming the award of
	doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	u have post-secondary education
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Examination results (official)
Sri Lankan General Certificate of Education (Ordinary level)	
Sri Lankan General Certificate of Education (Advanced level)	

## Sudan

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma/certificate/ degree
Diploma	
Bachelor's degree	Academic transcript /mark
Postgraduate Diploma / Higher Studies Diploma	sheets
Master's degree	For Doctorate – degree/ a
Doctorate	letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate that lists all subjects / exams taken and
Sudan Secondary School Certificate	grades earned

## Sweden

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Higher Education Diploma (Högskolexamen)	
Candidate (Kandidatexamen)	Academic transcript / European Diploma
Master (Magisterexamen)	Supplement
Bachelor's Degree	
Master's Degree	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution
Doctorate	confirming the award of
	doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate and
Final Certificate - Secondary School (Slutbetyg)	mark sheets / transcript
Higher Education Preparatory Diploma (Examensbevis Högskoleförberedande Examen)	

## **Switzerland**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Diploma (Diplom / Diplôme)	
Licentiate (Lizentiat / Licence / Licenza)	Academic transcript / European Diploma
Bachelor's Degree	Supplement
Master's Degree	
Doctorate	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  • Cantonal Maturity Certificate	Graduation certificate and mark sheets / transcript

## Syria

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  • Intermediate Diploma	Diploma / certificate / degree
<ul> <li>Bachelor's degree</li> <li>Postgraduate Diploma</li> <li>Master's degree</li> <li>Doctorate</li> </ul>	Academic transcript (wathiqat takharruj / musaddiqat takharuj / mossad mojaz)  For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education  Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:     General Secondary Certificate     Technical Secondary Certificate	Graduation certificate that lists all subjects / exams taken and grades earned

## Tunisia

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:  • Brevet de Technicien Supérieur  • Diplôme d'Études de Premier Cycle  • Licence  • Diplôme de Maîtrise  • Diplôme d'Études Approfondies	Degree certificate/ Attestation of Success (Attestation de Réussite)  Academic transcript (relevé de notes)  For Doctorate – degree/ a
<ul> <li>Diplôme d'Études Supérieures</li> <li>Diplôme de Docteur</li> </ul>	letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education  Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate that lists
Baccalauréat	all subjects / exams taken and grades earned (relevé de
Baccalauréat de l'Enseignement Secondaire	notes de l'examen final)
Baccalauréat Professionnel	

## Ukraine

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma/ certificate/ degree
Dyplom molodshoho spetsialista	
Dyplom bakalavra	Academic transcript (dodatok
Dyplom spetsialista	do dyplomu) / (academichna dovidka) / Diploma
Dyploma mahistra	Supplement Supplement
Diplom kandydat nauk	
	For Doctorate (Diplom kandydat nauk)— degree/ a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Graduation certificate that lists
Atestat pro povnu zagalnu seredniu osvitu	all subjects / exams taken and grades earned

# **United Kingdom**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma/ certificate/ degree	
Certificate / Diploma		
Higher National Certificate / Diploma	Academic transcript / Diploma Supplement	
Bachelor's degree		
Graduate Certificate / Diploma	For Doctorate – degree/ a	
Postgraduate Certificate / Diploma	letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis	
Master's degree	title page if applicable.	
Doctorate		
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education		
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Examination results from	
General Certificate of Secondary     Education	examining bodies (not from school attended)	
General Certificate of Education (Ordinary Level)		
General Certificate of Education (Advanced Level)		
Scottish Qualification Certificate		

## **United States**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Associate Degree	
Bachelor's Degree	Academic transcript/ mark
Graduate Diploma	sheets
Master's Degree	
Doctor's Degree	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Academic transcript
High School Diploma	

## Venezuela

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
<ul> <li>Título de Técnico Superior Universitario</li> </ul>	
Licenciatura / Título	Academic transcript (certificado de notas /
Título de Especialista	calificaciones)
Maestría	
Doctorado	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Academic transcript
Título de Bachiller	(certificado de notas / calificaciones)
Título de Técnico Medio	,

#### **Vietnam**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree	
Bằng Tốt Nghiệp Cao Đẳng/ Bằng Cao Đẳng	Academic transcript/ mark	
<ul> <li>Bằng Tốt Nghiệp Đại Học/ Bằng Cử Nhân</li> </ul>	sheets	
Bằng Thạc sĩ	For Doctorate decree/	
Bằng Tiến sĩ	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis	
	title page if applicable.	
Secondary Education		
Basic & Specialized: not required if yo	Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education		
Credential	What to submit	
Examples:	Graduation certificate that lists	
<ul> <li>Bằng Tốt Nghiệp Phổ Thông Trung Học</li> </ul>	all subjects / exams taken and grades earned	
Bắng Tú tài, Phổ Thông Trung học		
Bắng Trung Học Phổ Thông		
Bắng Tốt Nghiêp Trung Học Phổ Thông		
Bằng Tốt Nghiệp Trung Học Chuyên Nghiệp		

## **Zimbabwe**

Post-Secondary (Higher) Education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Diploma / certificate / degree
Certificate / Diploma	
National Diploma / Certificate	Academic transcript/ mark
Higher National Diploma	sheets
Bachelor's degree	
Master's degree	For Doctorate – degree/ a letter from the institution
Doctorate	confirming the award of doctoral degree; copy of thesis title page if applicable.
Secondary Education	
Basic & Specialized: not required if you have post-secondary education	
Educational: must be provided regardless of post-secondary education	
Credential	What to submit
Examples:	Examination results (official)
Zimbabwe General Certificate of Education (Ordinary Level / Advanced Level)	
General Certificate of Education (Ordinary Level / Advanced Level)	